
Dominion Orthopaedie Hospital,
Christie S3t., Toronto,

Outober 12th, 1920.

Mr'. J.A.lMitehell,
Asst. Archivist,

Plublic Arhv~of Canida,*
Golorich, Ont.

Dear Sir;-

Iu rreply to yoiir favour of October the &th, vie

are enclosing copies to date of thei publication for ahich wei

-.re guilty. 8e do not flatter ourselveýs t1.hat these il be

of sýny u.se to you, but if they are yoti are, pprfepotly weljcoLn1e

to teand any subseýquPnt i2812.e8 -,hio-h inaý-y follovi.

--erha.ps a wýori of exl a in i7ht beý in order-

ie are both "spinal cases", thetetLe3 of which requires3 us

to lie absolut<14T still on our bac(-ks. 'ieý have beeýn in bed

for upwards of two years 3 avn o mu È pare tie ou ou."

hand.s we naturally must find some outiet for the re-sultaunt

store of oouoentrated d.nvilfarlt. This inially Io-c to th-

production of the "Uaýiiltou-M.ills WVe eklyà". NPither of uls have

had any experience ailong týhis lîne sud the woething is doue

chiefly for ou.r ovin aiauseme,,nt.

.W e have to thank 1fïr. A.H.;ýutte-r and the .ýed Cross

Socîety, of vhich he is presideut, -for everything oormecte'd w;itlh

the priziting sud výie feel that if anyone beaides ourselves gets

auy amusement from it vie will feel dee--ply repaid for our efforts.

3iucerf!ely yours

R.M./LLS.


